Sharon Coe
m

From: Emma Odabas <EOdabas@rutland.gov.uk>
Sent: 18 July 2023 11:43

To: Sharon Coe

Subject: UTC Meeting invitation

Good morning
| will be able to attend your meeting on 9™ August at 7pm to discuss transport issues.

If there is any change to the details, please let me know as this is out of hours working which | need to forward plan
for with childcare etc.

Many thanks.

EMMA ODABAS| ACTING SENIOR TRANSPORT MANAGER
Rutland County Council, Catmose, Oakham, Rutland. LE15 6HP
t: 01572 720923 | 07973 855492 | e: eodabas@rutland.gov.uk
www.rutland.gov.uk

Rutland County Council
Customer Service Centre: 01572 722 577

Visitor Parking Information & Map: https://www.rutland.gov.uk/my-community/parking/council-car-parks/
Email Enquiries: enquiries@rutland.gov.uk

Council Website: http://www.rutland.gov.uk

Visiting Rutland? http://www.discover-rutland.co.uk

The views expressed in this email are those of the author and may net be official policy. Internet email should not be treated as a secure form of communication. Please
notify the sender if received in error.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.



